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Hong Wang

From: Hannah Barker

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2020 9:49 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket Correspondence

Attachments: Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
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Good morning,

Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000.

Hannah E. Barker

Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

{850) 413-6004




Hong Wang

From: fareedbaksh@everyactioncustom.com on behaif of Fareed Baksh
<fareedbaksh@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 03, 2020 9:42 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

Amid a public health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing a whole lot more to
promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families' pockets.

Before COVID-19, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000
people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. In the
Sunshine state, before this crisis began, the solar industry employed over 12,000 Fioridians. Now, over 1 million
Floridians are unemployed, and Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, save
money, and choose how they power their lives.

Not only does solar create jobs and save us money, but when paired with batteries, solar panels can contribute to the
resilience of the electric grid and provide back-up-power in emergencies. As we face another intense hurricane season,
Floridians need more tools — not fewer — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in
Florida.

Sincerely,
Fareed Baksh
Hollywood, FL 33021



Hong Wang

From: susandiv@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Luskin
<susandiv@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 03, 2020 9:07 PM

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
Sunshine state, before this crisis began, the solar industry employed over 12,000 Floridians. Now, over 1 million
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
resilience of the electric grid and provide back-up power in emergencies. As we face another intense hurricane season,
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
Susan Luskin
1710 N 50th Ave Hollywood, FL 33021-4012



Hong Wang

From: smwoolaway@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of shirley woolaway
<smwoolaway@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 03, 2020 9:01 PM

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
shirley woolaway
1001 Arbor Lake Dr Naples, FL 34110-7077



Hong Wang

From: eporr002@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ercilia Porras <eporr002
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 03, 2020 8:56 PM

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

Before COVID-19, “solar installer’ was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000
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
Ercilia Porras
9119 SW 227th Ter Cutler Bay, FL 33190-1977



Hong Wang

From: thefeits@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Feit
<thefeits@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 03, 2020 8:40 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

Solar power is here to stay. Citizens want to be a part of the move for cleaner energy. Net metering is a major part of why
people go solar. The suggestion of reducing net metering as proposed by FPL would have a direct negative effect in
lowering or erasing the incentive to install solar and would minimize the rewards for doing so. Please resist the effort to

reduce or eliminate net metering!

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
Elizabeth Feit

Sincerely,
Elizabeth Feit
Napies, FL 34108



Hong Wang

From: carolmcmenamy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol McMenamy
<carolmcmenamy@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 04, 2020 7:09 AM

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
Carol McMenamy
Naples, FL 34112



Hong Wang

From: bill.thorp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Thorp
<bill.thorp@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 04, 2020 6:30 AM

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
Wiltiam Thorp
706 Whitfield Ave Sarasota, FL 34243-1303



Hong Wang

From: Izapata315@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Luis Zapata <lzapata315
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 04, 2020 1:20 AM

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
people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half,-125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. In the
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
Floridians need more tools — not fewer - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in
Florida.

Sincerely,
Luis Zapata
Miami, FL 33190



Hong Wang

From: nialgreene@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nial Greene
<nialgreene@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 03, 2020 10:08 PM

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
Nial Greene
Hollywood, FL 33020



Hong_Wemc_;

From: rautuzan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Raut Massre
<rautuzan@everyactioncustom.com>

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
promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families’ pockets.

Before COVID-19, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000
people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. In the
Sunshine state, before this crisis began, the solar industry employed over 12,000 Floridians. Now, over 1 million
Floridians are unemployed, and Florida has aiready lost 22% of its workforce.

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
Raut Massre
Hollywoaod, FL 33021





